Murphy, Leanne

From: Marshall, Siobhan

Sent: 05 June 2019 16:00

To: M&CP - Licensing

Cc: Whitehouse, Robin

Subject: 100 Minories

Attachments: city-of-london-798721-Minories FINAL premises licence application.pdf

Good Afternoon,

This department would like to make a representation, objecting to the premises license application at the above
location. It is felt by this department that attaching a condition to restrict the use of the rooftop terrace between
the hours of 23:00-07:00 would significantly reduce the likelihood of a public nuisance presenting itself, and
detrimentally affecting the residential cluster in the vicinity.

Kind Regards
Siobhan

Siobhan Crossby
Environmental Health Officer
Pollution Team

Dept. of Markets & Consumer Protection
City of London, PO Box 270,
Guildhall, London, EC2P 2EJ

Tel: 020 7332 3036

Email: siobhan.crossby@cityoflondon.gov.uk
Web: cityoflondon.gov.uk/noise

Register non-road mobile machinery (NRMM) via this link: nrmm.london

Should you wish to provide feedback on the service you have received, please follow this link:
surveymonkey.com/r/PHPP Noise






